

#### 1801 College Drive North, Devils Lake, ND 58301-1598

(701) 662-1600 • fax (701) 662-1570 • 1-800-443-1313 TDD (701) 662-1572 • www.lrsc.edu

#### Approved on <u>5/16/16</u>

## Administrative Council Meeting Minutes Monday, May 2<sup>nd</sup>, 2016

President's Office **1:00 p.m**.

(Highlight in blue assignments that need to be completed)

#### VOTING MEMBERS PRESENT

Dr. Doug Darling- President

Lloyd Halvorson- Vice President for Academic/Student Affairs Laurel Goulding- Vice President for Institutional Advancement & Communications Corry Kenner- Vice President for Administrative Affairs

#### NON-VOTING MEMBERS PRESENT

Tammy Riggin- Cindy Brown -Faculty Senate Representatives Bobbi Lunday-Recorder

#### 1) CALL TO ORDER/REVIEW MINUTES

- a) Call to Order
- b) Review of April 21, 2016 Minutes
  - i) The April 21<sup>st</sup> minutes were reviewed and approved by council.

#### 2) OLD BUSINESS

- a) Graduation Update (Lloyd/Steph)
  - i) Student Services Director Shock presented final plans for the 2016 Commencement ceremony to council. Breakfast will have award recipients and podium people only. Student speakers will be Andy Ross, Kelsey Schlenk, Cathleen Ruch will be performing the song "One Moment in Time" and members of the ASL class will sign the song, Christy Remmick has been chosen as Alumni Speaker, and offices will be closed at 3pm.
- b) Summer Hours
  - i) Summer hours will begin the Monday after graduation and end the Friday before back to school breakfast. 7:30a to 4:00 p Monday through Friday with a half hour lunch break. The summer schedule will not affect shift work unless the supervisor wishes to alter shift schedules to better accommodate the official summer hours. Department supervisors will retain the authority to make adjustments for individual employees where the 7:30a-4:00p schedule does not work well. All offices must be covered from 7:30a-4:00p, Monday through Friday.
- c) Revisit Policy 700.16 (Absences and Types of Leave)
  - Paragraph e. Honor Guard Leave, the policy is taken straight from SBHE HR policy. "Strongly encouraged" is not policy language. VP Halvorson recommended adopting the language from the OMB HR policy- Council agreed and approved the policy with revisions. (policy attached below)
- d) Delete Retirement Policy 700.19
  - i) Council agreed to approve the deletion of this policy. (policy attached below)

## 3) NEW BUSINESS

- a) SBHE Meeting Update (President Darling)
  - Capital project requests that address health and safety issues in classrooms and labs will be given priority. Spatial use studies will be used to determine need. An analysis of NDUS classroom and lab utilization was presented to the SBHE by NDUS Facilities Director Rick Tonder. LRSC's information was summarized as follows: LRSC has one of the highest building efficiency ratios, due in large part to the organization of the campus buildings. It also has one of the greatest spreads in space per FTE as a result of

#### <u>Guests</u>

its significant online FTE. It has very few teaching labs, data for which is not included due to the minimal scheduling. Classroom utilization is 40% of target, and is again explained by the increase in online course availability.

- ii) The SBHE scrutinized the program termination process.
- iii) Disappointed in lack of collaboration between institutions in shared services. Collaboration between LRSC and UND in the ASL program was a positive exception.

## b) LRSC Voluntary Separation Incentive Program

i) VP Halvorson presented the agreement and Council discussed addition and corrections and will present it to the campus for consideration as soon as possible.

#### c) Budget Cuts & Revenue

i) VP Kenner shared the latest budget information. The tuition revenue projection for FY16 has improved but budget cuts already agreed upon will not change. The priority for revenue projection increases is to restore the appropriated reserves that are required by SBHE policy.

#### 1) ADJOURNMENT

#### a) Upcoming Scheduled Council Meetings

- i) The next meetings of the Administrative Council will be:
- (1) Monday, May 16 @ 1:00p

Edite Region	ND PROCEDU NGE REQUES	JRE MANUAL T FORM		
NAME OF POLICY, PROCEDURE OR FORM CH	APTER NUMBER	ARTICLE NUMBER		
ABSENCES AND TYPES OF LEAVE	700	16		
REQUESTED ACTION: CHANGE ADD REMOVE				
Text of Requested Change: (Continue on other side or atta	ach a separate doo	ument.)		
Add additional types of leave offered to employees that is current	ly missing from tl	ne policy.		
5 e Honor Carro Chia	- ta	to from		
5. e. Honor Guard have - tak from HR Policy menual.				
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				
HAS THIS CHANGE BEEN REVIEWED FOR CONSISTENCY WITH N		eviewer Initials		
YES D NO	DUS POLICI : N	SJL		
		001		
NAME OF LRSC GROUP SUBMITTING CHANGE REQUEST		DATE		
Human Resources		3/10/16		
SIGNATURE & TITLE OF SUBMITTER	She Le a	DATE		
Jondi Lillehaugen		3/10/16		
- F.e. Change "stor	gly encou	racend" to may		
ADMINISTRATIVE COUNCIL ACTION:	nd Clouzer.	Not a type of Lean		
A	ABLED FOR FURT	HER REVIEW		
Date: REQUEST NOT APPROVED REQUEST APPROVED WITH REVISIONS				
REQUEST NOT APPROVED REQUEST APPROVED WITH REVISIONS				
LRSC PRESIDENT'S SIGNATURE		DATE		
Davy Pars	4/01	16		

The official original copy of the Change Request will be filed in the President's Office and copies distributed to the:

Faculty Senate President
 Staff Senate President

Final printed versions of the change will be distributed to the following for placement in paper manuals:

- Library Director
  Administrative Affairs
  Academic and Student Affairs
  - CCF / Advancement

Lake Region State College Policy and Procedure Manual

#### SECTION 700.16 ABSENCES AND TYPES OF LEAVE

- 1. Faculty is expected to meet with classes on time as scheduled.
- 2. When a faculty member cannot meet a class, it is his/her responsibility to notify the Vice President of Academic and Student Affairs and to make appropriate arrangements. In the event the Vice President of Academic and Student Affairs is unavailable, the President should be notified. In no case are faculty members to cancel on their own initiative. It is fully expected that College instructors will have occasions when they must attend professional meeting or clinics which will necessitate absence from class. Instructors shall plan their work in advance so that library assignments, student-directed discussion groups, panel, etc., take place during their absence. Whenever a classroom is being used by students under the above circumstances, an instructor should be available to informally supervise the activity. The office staff is available to administer tests during such absences, and often times a fellow faculty member will substitute for the occasion. Whenever an instructor is ill, the Vice President of Academic and Student Affairs should be notified immediately. If possible, directions for class work should be given. Class cancellations due to inclement weather shall be authorized by the President and announced through local radio stations.
- 3. Sick Leave:
  - a. Sick leave, including maternity, is a benefit granted by the institution to faculty. It is an insurance benefit allowing faculty members to build a reserve of days they can use for their extended illness. Sick leave may be used by a faculty when:
    - i. The faculty member is ill or injured and is unable to work.
    - The faculty member has an appointment for the diagnosis or treatment of a medically related condition.
    - iii. The faculty member who wishes to attend to the needs of an eligible family member who is ill or to assist them in obtaining other services related to their health or well-being. Eligible family members include the faculty's spouse, parent (natural, adoptive, foster, and step-parent); child (natural, adoptive foster, and step-child); or any other family member who is financially or legally dependent upon the faculty member or who resides with the faculty for the purpose of the faculty providing care to the family members. Sick leave used for these purposes shall not exceed eighty hours per calendar year, except that with the concurrence of the appropriate administrative office, an employee may take up to an additional ten percent of the employee's accrued sick leave to care for an eligible family member who has a serious health condition. The calculation of this additional amount which is available to be taken by an employee is based upon the sick leave balance of the employee a the time of approval.
  - b. Faculty members who use sick leave are responsible for informing their supervisors prior to the start of their scheduled work period. The next working day returning faculty members will complete an "Employee Leave From" indicating personal or dependent sick leave. Missing a scheduled class due to faculty or dependent illness must be taken on a minimum of half-day (4 or 8 hour increments) basis. A faculty member taking more

than five (5) consecutive days of sick leave during any year may be required to submit satisfactory medical verification to the Vice President of Academic and Student Affairs when deemed necessary. Benefited faculty with a summer contract will accumulate one (1) day of sick leave per four (4) weeks of employment.

- c. Sick leave is granted on the basis of continuous service from date of employment for full-time and half-time faculty. Sick leave for full-time faculty is granted on the basis of ten (10) days per academic year of service. Sick leave for half-time or more faculty is granted on a basis of five (5) days per academic years of service.
- d. A faculty member with at least ten (10) continuous years of state employment, who leaves the employ of the state, is entitled to a lump-sum payment equal to one-tenth of the pay attributed to the faculty's unused sick leave accrued. The pay attributed to the accumulated, unused sick leave must be computed on the basis of the faculty member's salary or wage ate the time the faculty leaves the employ of the state.
- e. At the discretion of the Vice President of Academic and Student Affairs, a faculty member may be granted sick leave in advance of the accumulation thereof. If a faculty member terminates employment, any sick leave taken in advance of accumulation shall be deducted from the faculty's last paycheck. Accrued sick leave is transferable to any state agency if transferable sick leave is recognized by that agency or institution.
- f. Current full-time Lake Region State College faculty employed at the time that this policy take effect July 1, 2003 shall be granted accumulated sick leave of eight (8) days per academic year of employment at Lake Region State College. Current half-time Lake Region State College faculty shall be granted accumulated sick leave of four (4) days per academic year of employment at Lake Region State College. There is a no limit to the number of sick leave days that a faculty member may accrue.
- g. This sick leave policy does not impact any personal or bereavement leave.
- h. LRSC faculty have the option to donate sick leave to the other LRSC faculty subject to the same rules currently in place for LRSC staff.
- 4. Personal Leave: When a full-time (9, 10 or 11 month) faculty senate member needs to be away from campus and miss class for reasons not covered by 700.16 (2), Sick Leave or 700.16 (5), Leave of Absence. Each faculty member may be granted up to two days of personal leave per academic year. For every 10 years completed full-time service the faculty will get one additional personal day, however not more than four days of personal leave will be allowed during any one academic year. Faculty requesting personal leave must complete the Employee Leave form and get the Vice President of Academic Affairs signature at least five (5) days prior to the date of their leave (when possible). Instructors shall plan their work in advance so that library assignments, student-directed discussion groups, panel, assignments posted to Lake Region State College's Learning Management System etc., take place during their absence. Personal leave may be used in half-day and full-day increments only and not more than two days of any individual course may be missed per semester by using leave under this policy. Generally, personal leave will not be approved to extend calendar breaks (i.e. Thanksgiving, Easter, spring break, etc.) or for use during faculty in-service. Personal leave does not accrue and days may not be banked for use in future years. The days would be monitored and recorded by the Academic Affairs Office and would not have cash value at contract termination.
- 5. Leaves of Absences: All faculty leave requests shall be submitted to the Vice President of Academic and Student Affairs using the Absence from Campus and Travel Authorization Request form Approval for each type of leave shall follow procedures outlined herein.
  - a. Developmental Leave: Upon recommendation from the President and approval by the University System of Higher Education, a member of the faculty who has served the

institution at least six (6) years may be granted a developmental leave for re-training and /or professional development providing institutional resources are available and the workload is absorbed within the existing staff resources allocations. Prior to the leave being granted, a written proposal on the planned use of the leave must be presented identifying the activities to be carried forth with the useful contributions to be developed for the benefit to the Institution, to the State and to the individual. The proposal shall also include detail of the institutional source of funds for the stipend and an agreement signed by the individual to return to the system upon completion of the leave for a period of time at least equal to the leave time or to refund the Institution's stipend payment.

- Developmental leave salary may be supplemented with non-institutional grants and /or aids which may bring the total stipend to an amount equal to but not to exceed the budgeted salary for the leave period.
- ii. Grants providing for extensive travel expenses incurred during the leave shall not be considered a part of the total salary.
- iii. Developmental leave may not exceed twelve (12) months, and the College stipend my not exceed fifty percent (50%) of annual salary.
- b. Leave of Absence: Under certain conditions a leave of absence shall be granted to an instructor for the purpose of advancing ones education or to upgrade trade competency. Re-employment the year following the leave of absence may, under certain circumstances, be granted with no guarantee for re-employment.
- c. Jury Duty: An employee shall be allowed leave with pay for jury or other legal duty when subpoenaed for such service. Any compensation received for such duty may be retained by the employee.
- <u>d.</u> Military Leave: Annual leave for military training at full pay is permitted for up to twenty (20) working days.
- e. Honor Guard Leave Honor guard leave is an approved absence from work, with pay, of up to twenty-four working hours per calendar year for an employee to participate in an honor guard for a funeral service of a veteran. An institution is strongly encouraged to grant a request for honor guard leave even if the absence of the employee might interfere with the normal operations of the agency. The institution may ask for verification of membership in Honor Guard. Honor guard leave may only be used in place of regularly scheduled work hours and shall not cause overtime.
- f. Institution Closures An institution or part of an institution may be closed due to severe weather or other reason justifying closure.
  - i. The institution president or officer delegated authority by the president has authority to close the institution. The action shall be communicated to employees, students and other interested persons through local media or other reasonable means.
  - ii. When the institution remains open, employees unable to report to work shall notify their supervisor and take annual leave or leave without pay.

g. Funeral Leave - An approved absence from work, with pay, of up to twenty-four working hours, may be provided to an employee to attend or make arrangements for a funeral,

as a result of a death in the employee's family, or in the family of an employee's spouse. d-Family means husband, wife, son, daughter, father, mother, stepparents, brother, sister, grandparents, grandchildren, stepchildren, foster parents, foster children, brother-in-law, sister-in-law, daughter-in-law, and son-in-law. Formatted

Formatted

Formatted: Indent: Left: 1.5", No bullets or numbering

#### History

Administrative Council Approved 700.16 (3) 12/20/12 Administrative Council Approved 700.16 (3) Council 12/20/12 Administrative Council Approved 700.16 (3) 05/05/03 Administrative Council Approved 700.16 (4) 12/09/13 Administrative Council Approved 700.16 (5) 04/01/09 Administrative Council Approved 700.16 (3, b) 02/10/15 Administrative Council Approved 700.16 (3,4) 03/12/15

Builte Itegion	Y AND PROCEDU HANGE REQUES			
NAME OF POLICY, PROCEDURE OR FORM	CHAPTER NUMBER	ARTICLE NUMBER		
RETIREMENT	700	19		
REQUESTED ACTION: CHANGE ADD REMOVE				
Text of Requested Change: (Continue on other side or attach a separate document.) Policy is informational and is not needed as a policy.				

HAS THIS CHANG	E BEEN REVIE	WED FOR CONSISTENCY WITH NDUS POLICY?	Reviewer Initials
$\checkmark$	YES	NO	sjl

NAME OF LRSC GROUP SUBMITTING CHANGE REQUEST	DATE
Human Resources	3/10/2016
SIGNATURE & TITLE OF SUBMITTER	DATE
Aandi Lillehaugen	512/16

## **ADMINISTRATIVE COUNCIL ACTION:**

REQUEST APPROVED		REQUEST TABLED FOR FURTHER REVIEW Date:	
□ REQUEST NOT APPROVED		REQUEST APPROVED WITH REVISIONS Date:	
LRSG PRESIDENT'S SIG	DATE		
2000		5/2/16	

The official original copy of the Change Request will be filed in the President's Office and copies distributed to the:

Faculty Senate President
 Staff Senate President

# Final printed versions of the change will be distributed to the following for placement in paper manuals:

- Library Director
  Administrative Affairs
  Academic and Student Affairs
- CCF / Advancement

00

Lake Region State College Policy and Procedure Manual

#### SECTION 700.18 RETIREMENT

- Faculty and administrators participate in the TIAA-<u>CREF</u>. Retirement Plan for North Dakota State Institutions of Higher Education. The Plan's guidelines are published as an Appendix to the NDUS Policy Manual. See: <u>http://www.ndus.edu/policies</u>.
- 2. Details of retirement programs and benefits are available from the Administrative ServicesHuman Resource Office.

History